Sydney Haus

From: mail@flocknote.com on behalf of Diocese of Crookston <mail@flocknote.com>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 2:11 PM

To: Sydney Haus

Subject: Northland Catholic e-News - May 23rd, 2025

NORTHLAND

CATHOLIC



NA,

@ the beglnmngs
s . ofalife of faith

BV KATRINNGEN EREFX | FHOTOGRAPHY BY DAVE HANSON

“-i-i & ﬂ ug TLL v"

ALPHA,
the beginnings of a life of faith
St. Peter the Apostle, Park Rapids and St. Mary, Two Inlets, have started an initiative

that is bearing fruit in the form of deeper community and a culture of discipleship
and evangelization.



After months of preparation, the parishes launched their first public session of
Alpha in February. Alpha — which means beginning — is a series of gatherings that
facilitate discussions about life, faith and meaning. The sessions take place over 11
weeks; each includes a meal, video and small group discussion. A weekend retreat
focused on the Holy Spirit takes place in the middle of the string of sessions.

Read more here...
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Real Presence Radio ,
Bishop Andrews Cozzens recently

g was a guest speaker on Real Presence
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Thank you for giving

Thank you to the 2,664 households who have contributed to this year's Diocesan
Annual Appeal: A Future Full of Hope. Combined you have contributed $908,522
towards ministries no one parish is able to provide on its own.

For those who have yet to contribute, consider a blessing you have received through
your parish. Whether that blessing has come through Mass, one of the sacraments,
or an encounter with a member of the staff, the diocese plays a vital role in that
blessing. The parish cannot exist without the diocese and the diocese cannot exist
without the parish, especially you!

Thank you for generously providing a Future Full of Hope!

If you would still like to give click here...



2025 DIOCESAN ANNUAL APPEAL

A Future Full

of Hope

"For I know well the plans | have in mind for
you — plans for your welfare and not for
woe, so as to give you a future of hope."
- Jeremiah 29:11

Equipping Forming Supporting
Missionary Future Parishes &
Disciples: Leaders: Parishioners:
$165,000 $395,000 $415,000

PARISH RESOURCES

Newman Connection Letter to Parishes

Pilgrimage to Barcelona, Lourdes, and Fatima (Bulletin Announcement)

DAA Status Report 5.21.25

Gift Planning Advocate Job Description

IVF & Assisted Reproductive Technologies Parish Leader Kit (Spanish Version Available)
and more resources...

Looking for Flocknote Text to Join Materials for Pews, Bullefins and TV Screens?
grab them hete!
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